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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

To: Joel Lowry
Subject: RE: 2RP-4657 Avalon Compressor Station Assessment Report and Remediation Plan 

~RPT-11135250-15~

 
 

From: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:46 AM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: 2RP‐4657 Avalon Compressor Station Assessment Report and Remediation Plan ~RPT‐11135250‐15~ 
 
Attached is information for the second release that I had mentioned. I will likely be handing the remediation phase for 
this project, as opposed to the contractor who prepared the Workplan. Proposed Remediation Workplan is within 
Appendix D of the Soil Assessment Report. Thanks. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Joel Lowry 
Environmental Professional 

 
 
 
The content of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or an authorized 
representative of the intended recipient, please notify Lowry Environmental and delete this email from your system at 
your earliest convenience. Dissemination or copying of this email, its content or its attachments is prohibited.  
 
 
 
 

From: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 12:06 PM 
To: Joel Lowry <joel@lowryenvironmental.com> 
Subject: FW: 2RP‐4657 Avalon Compressor Station Assessment Report and Remediation Plan ~RPT‐11135250‐15~ 
 
FYI ‐  
 

From: Mann, Ryan [mailto:rmann@slo.state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 12:24 PM 
To: 'Christine.Mathews@ghd.com' <Christine.Mathews@ghd.com>; maria.pruett@state.nm.us 
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Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; 
cctofiling@craworld.com 
Subject: RE: 2RP‐4657 Avalon Compressor Station Assessment Report and Remediation Plan ~RPT‐11135250‐15~ 
 
NMSLO approves of proposed remediation plan and additional delineation.  As stated in the report, bottom and sidewall 
confirmation samples are necessary.  Be advised that deferral will not be issued unless there is infrastructure preventing 
the remediation, which I don’t think is the case here.  Additionally, the shallow depth to gw make this unlikely.  Lastly, 
the site will require revegetation.  Please include a revegetation and noxious weed management plan in subsequent 
submissions.  Also photo of the remediated area are greatly appreciated. 
 
Thanks 
 
Ryan Mann 
Remediation Specialist 
Field Operation Division 
(575) 392‐3697 
(505) 699‐1989 
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
 

From: Christine.Mathews@ghd.com [mailto:Christine.Mathews@ghd.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 2:28 PM 
To: maria.pruett@state.nm.us; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; 
cctofiling@craworld.com 
Subject: 2RP‐4657 Avalon Compressor Station Assessment Report and Remediation Plan ~RPT‐11135250‐15~ 
 
Maria and Ryan,  
 
On behalf of ETC Texas Pipeline, Ltd., GHD submits the attached Assessment Report for 2RP‐4657 Avalon Compressor 
Station release.  
 
A Remediation Plan is included as Appendix D. We are ready to proceed with remediation (excavation).   
 
Please let me know of any questions or comments.  
 
Thank you,  
 

Christine Mathews 
Project Manager 
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_____________________ 
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